


Answers to Bidders Questions
Date:		__December 10, 2013________________
Project:		__Waller Creek Tunnel Project – 8th Street Creek Side Inlet Facility_____________
C.I.P. No. 	__6521.006_____  
IFB Number:      ___6100 CLMC456______
The following are answers to questions received by the City on the above project.  These answers do not modify the Contract.   Any modifications to the Contract will be through Addenda
Q: Can HDPE pipe be used in place of the Fusible PVC pipe for the Sanitary Sewer Crossing of Waller Creek?  HDPE is much less expensive than the Fusible PVC.

A: No.

Q: What does this bid item cover?:   720S-A Structural Steel 2,250 lbs. –  I don’t have enough information to determine its scope.

A: The bid item 720S-A is for the wastewater line crossing truss, see Sheet 143 of 146.

Q: Where is the Streetscape Street Light shown on the plans?  This is for bid item 432S-SAC-5 Streetscape Street Light – 1 Each.

A: See Sheet CU-119.

Q: Is there any flow rate information for the bypass pumping of the 36” Sanitary Sewer Line and the branch lines that connect to it?  

A: See Paragraph SS01540.4.A.

Q: Where is the 12” RCP pipe that is covered by bid item?:  SS02151-C12DIA – Removing Pipe, 12” Diameter RCP – 142 LF?  

A: 12" RCP to be removed is associated with existing wastewater line 04-0254.  See Sheet CU-102.

Q: Can you tell me where I can get a copy of the geotech report for this job?

A: Copies of the Geotechnical Baseline Report are available in Suite 740, One Texas Center, 505 Barton Springs Road, Austin, Texas 78704.

Q: The geotextile fabric called out here is not shown in any detail in the plan set.  Is this correct, RCP bedded in any of the materials listed must have the geotextile fabric as described?

A: Per Standard Specification 510, geotextile fabric is required as specified. 

Q: Are there any types of bedding that can be used for RCP that don’t require the use of geotextile fabric?

A: Project is to be bid per the bid documents. 

Q: Sheets CW-09 and CW-19 show the 36” Sanitary Sewer Line encased in Type D concrete.  Sheet CU-102 shows the 36” Sanitary Sewer Line Backfilled with CLSM from Station 10+31 to 5’ beyond Inlet Structure Wall, but makes no reference to the Type D Concrete Encasement.  Please clarify, is the 36” Sanitary Sewer Line encased in Type D Concrete and then also backfilled with CLSM?
[bookmark: _GoBack]A: Correct.
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